
From: Thyro-Cat Thyro-Cat
To: Elliott, Robin
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Renewal application : Ba133 source
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 12:34:27 PM

Hi Ms. Elliot,
Thanks for your questions.
Both the Stamford, CT location and the Brookfield, CT location have their own individual
source
At both locations the manufacturer is Spectrum Techniques Ba 133 Rod Check Source
USNRC & State License Exempt Qty.

The current activity:
Brookfield, CT- 1 microcurie as of 3-1-2016, current activity 0.674 uCi as of 2/24/22
Stamford, CT- 0.1 microcurie as of 9-10-03, current activity 0.03 uCi as of 2/24/22

On Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 10:23 AM Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

 

I am writing with a couple questions regarding the Ba-133 source that you listed on the
application.

 

1. Is there one at each location? Or one between the two?
2. Please provided the manufacturer and model number of the source(s).
3. Confirm the total activity of the one or two sources, be sure to list the maximum

activity in case you need to replace the source.

 

Thank you,

 

Robin L. Elliott

(Pronouns: she/her/hers)

Senior Health Physicist

Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch

Division of Radiological Safety and Security

U.S. NRC, Region I

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

mailto:thyrocat131@gmail.com
mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov


King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(610) 337-5076 voice

(610) 337-5269 fax

Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov

 

-- 
Dorothy Boerner, LVT
Patient Coordinator
Thyro-Cat
227 Union Avenue
Holbrook, NY  11741
631-467-8228
fax-631-467-3946
thyrocat@thyrocat.com

mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
mailto:thyrocat@thyrocat.com

